
TOWN OF PALM BEACH

February 29,2024

Mr. Bradley A. Younts, P. E.

Kimley-Horn & Associates, [nc.
477 S Rosemary Avenue, Suite 215
West Palm Beach, FL 33401

Drainage, Water, Sewer, and Solid Waste Concurrency:
2l9l22l Worth Avenue, Palm Beach, FL

Dear Mr. Younts

Subsequent to receiving the attached documentation, the Town has confirmed that there is
sufficient equipment and resources to provide the required additional services at this location.

Therefore, please allow this letter to serve as Acknowledgement of Concurrency from the Town

of Palm Beach for drainage, sanitary sewer, and solid waste on the above reference project.

In addition, we acknowledge receipt of the letter from the City of West Palm Beach indicating

water supply capacity for this project.

If y'ou need additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me at (561) 838-5440.

RE,

S Y,

Patricia Strayer, P. E
Town Engineer

PS/lm
Attachment

Wayne Bergman, Planning, Zon\ng & Building Director
Bradley Falco, Planner I, Planning,Zoning & Building
Sarah Pardue, Design & Preservation Planner, Planning, Zoning & Building
Craig Hauschild, Civil Engineer, Planning,Zoning & Building

cc
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February 22, 2024

Ms. Patricia Strayer, P.E.
Town of Palm Beach Public Works
951 Old Okeechobee Road
West Palm Beach, Florida 33401

RE:  219/221 Worth Avenue, Palm Beach, FL
Water, Sewer, Solid Waste, and Drainage Impact Analysis

Dear Ms. Strayer:

Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. was retained to provide an analysis of water, sewer, solid waste, and
drainage impacts for the proposed renovation and addition to the existing restaurant space at the above-
mentioned address. The project is located at 219/221 Worth Avenue in the Town of Palm Beach, Florida.
The PCN for the site is 50-43-43-23-05-015-0340. The property appraiser map included shows the site
location.

The property currently functions as a restaurant use (5,130 SF) and storage space use (2,556 SF). The
proposed redevelopment will add approximately 1,123 square feet of restaurant space on the first floor as
shown in the attached architectural plans. There are no site improvements, building footprint changes, or
additional impervious area being created as a part of this project. This analysis has been performed to
estimate the potential water, sewer, solid waste, and drainage impacts of the proposed addition based on
the existing and proposed square footages, the Town of Palm Beach Code, and both the City of West
Palm Beach and Town of Palm Beach Comprehensive Plans.

Water Impacts

The existing and proposed estimated water demands are shown in the table below:

Existing Proposed Difference
Restaurant Space (Commercial) 5,130 SF 6,253 SF 1,123 SF
Avg. Daily Demand of Commercial
(gpd/SF)1 0.24 0.24
Storage Space (Commercial) 2,556 SF 2,556 SF 0 SF
Avg. Daily Demand of Commercial
(gpd/SF)1 0.24 0.24
Average Daily Demand Total (gpd) 1,845 2,115 270
Peak Hour Flow (gpm) 5.1 5.9 0.8

1Estimate based on sewer flow of 0.2 gallons/day/SF for Commercial use

(per Town of Palm Beach Comprehensive Plan, Page IV-16), with 20% increase factor for water flows.
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Based on the foregoing analysis, it is our expectation that the minimal increase of average daily water
flow and peak hour flow from the proposed renovation is not significant, and no off-site water
improvements are required. Water service to this project is provided by the City of West Palm Beach. The
City’s response confirming water concurrency is included with this letter.

Sewer Impacts
The existing and proposed estimated sewer flows are shown on the table below, based upon the
previously estimated average water flows:

Existing Proposed Difference
Restaurant Space (Commercial) 5,130 SF 6,253 SF 1,123 SF
Avg. Daily Demand of Commercial
(gpd/SF)1 0.2 0.2
Storage Space (Commercial) 2,556 SF 2,556 SF 0 SF
Avg. Daily Demand of Commercial
(gpd/SF)1 0.2 0.2
Average Daily Demand Total (gpd) 1,538 1,762 224

1Estimate based on sewer flow of 0.2 gallons/day/SF for Commercial use

(per Town of Palm Beach Comprehensive Plan, Page IV-16)

Sewer service for this project is provided by the Town of Palm Beach’s local gravity sewer collection
system and sewer pump station A-6. Based on the foregoing analysis and our review of the existing
Town-owned sewer infrastructure serving the project, it is our expectation that the minimal increase of
sewer flow from the proposed renovation is not significant, and no off-site sewer improvements are
required.

Solid Waste Impacts
The existing and proposed estimated solid waste impacts are shown in the table below:

Solid Waste
Solid

Waste
Est. Sanitary

Flow Est. Equivalent Generation Rate Generated
(gal/person/day)3 Population (people)4 (lb/person/day)5 (tons/year)

Existing 272 6 2.55 2.63
Proposed 272 7 2.55 3.01

3Town of Palm Beach Comprehensive Plan, referencing the City of West Palm Beach's Comprehensive Plan
4Fractions of people are rounded up
5Town of Palm Beach Comprehensive Plan (Page IV-17), referencing the City of West Palm Beach's Comprehensive Plan
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The Town’s level of service for garbage collection and disposal is 2.55 pounds/person/day based on the
Town of Palm Beach comprehensive plan (page IV-17). For the purposes of this estimate, the per capita
populations for the existing and proposed conditions are based upon the sanitary sewer flows per the
Town Comprehensive Plan, which utilizes a value of 272 gallons/person/day for sewer flows.

The letter from Solid Waste Authority indicating sufficient landfill capacity to service municipalities for the
foreseeable future is included. At your discretion, please forward this information to the appropriate Town
staff for concurrency related to trash collection.

Drainage
There are no changes to the site building footprint and there is no increase of impervious area proposed,
therefore, there are no impacts to drainage from the existing conditions.

Conclusion

Please let us know if any information in addition to the analysis and documentation provided above is
needed to meet the Town’s requirements for concurrency for water, sewer, solid waste, and drainage on
this project. Should you have any questions or comments regarding this analysis, please contact me at
(561) 270-6978 or brad.younts@kimley-horn.com.

Sincerely,

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

Bradley A. Younts, P.E.
Civil Engineer
FL PE #91991
Registry 35106
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